

Granville Planning Commission
DRAFT Minutes of 5/3/21 Meeting

Called to Order - 6:16

Roll Call - Diane Eramo, Rachel Grigorian, John Hoogenboom, Joe Truman, Stephanie Walker, Judy Wood; Selectboard Chair Bruce Hyde

Public Attendance - None

Public Comment - None

Communications and Bills

- Rachel explained that if anyone wants to add an item to an Agenda they can contact her and she will add it.
- Rachel spoke about all members needing to be familiar with the Open Meeting Law and said she'd email a link re the law to all.
- No bills.

New Business

- Election of Chair and Secretary - Judy nominated Rachel to continue as Chair; Diane seconded. All in favor. Judy volunteered to be Secretary. Stephanie nominated Judy; John seconded. All in favor.
- Discussion of proposed Helipad/Airport Ordinance as recommended by the Regional Planning Commission. Judy made motion to begin researching and drafting such an ordinance; John seconded. All in favor.

Old Business

- Discussion of Community Garden project at Granville Commons. Sunday, May 23, at 11 AM, was chosen as the day

when PC members will host a public planning and clean-up event at the Commons. Bruce Hyde volunteered to roto-till a patch for pumpkins and sunflowers. Stephanie volunteered to be the PC point person for this endeavor and will post this event on Front Porch Forum.

- Judy, Stephanie, and John volunteered to begin drafting a Telecommunications Ordinance for potential adoption by the Selectboard per VT Title 24 Chapter 59: Adoption And Enforcement Of Ordinances And Rules. Throughout the drafting process the entire PC will be updated and able to contribute. Before the Ordinance is submitted to the Selectboard, the draft Ordinance will be reviewed by the entire Planning Commission and subject to a vote of approval.
- Much discussion of proposed path system to connect Granville's two designated village centers. Rachel volunteered to take the lead on this and will pursue further information and possibly apply for available grants. John suggested, as a first step, outlining a few potential routes and then speaking with relevant landowners. Diane and Joe volunteered to be involved in this project.

Adjourned - Rachel made motion to adjourn; Judy seconded.

All in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 7:17.

Submitted by Judy Wood - PC Sec'y.

May 6, 2021